Rone Tromble

From: Ken Danner

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 1:37 PM

To: Rone Tromble; Jane Hudson

Subject: FW: Request to close the public right-of-way easement for 2620 and 2638 South
Classen Boulevard

Attachments: 0310_001.pdf

From: Thad Peterson [mailto:TPeterson@okcoop.org]

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 1:17 PM

To: Ken Danner; Brenda Hall

Cc: Drew Norlin

Subject: FW: Request to close the public right-of-way easement for 2620 and 2638 South Classen Boulevard

OEC has no objection to closing the public right of way for 2620 and 2638 South Classen Boulevard.

Thanks,
Thad

Thad Peterson

Manager of Engineering Services
Oklahoma Electric Cooperative
2520 Hemphill Dr.

PO Box 1208

Norman, OK 73070

Email: tpeterson@okcoop.org
Phone: 405-217-6625

Fax: 405-217-6933

From: Drew Norlin [mailto:Drew.Norlin@NormanQOK.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 5:20 PM

To: Chad Trusdell; David Riesland; Greg Hall; Jay Sullivan; Jim Speck; JODIE FINNEY (okdesign@cox.com); 'Randy F.
Harrell'; Thad Peterson; Tim Bailey

Cc: Brenda Hall; Ken Danner; Rone Tromble

Subject: Request to close the public right-of-way easement for 2620 and 2638 South Classen Boulevard

Please contact Ken Danner and Brenda Hall regarding the attached request to close the public right-of-way easement
(see the attachment) with your approval or disapproval as soon as possible. His email address is
ken.danner@ci.norman.ok.us or call him at 366-5458 and Brenda Hall's email address is Brenda.Hall@NormanOK .gov
or call her at 366-5405.

Thanks

Drew Norlin, Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman Engineering /Public Works

(405) 366-5459 phone

(405) 366-5418 fax

drew.norlin@NormanOK.gov




Rone Tromble

From: David Riesland

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Drew Norlin; Chad Trusdell; Greg Hall; Jay Sullivan; Jim Speck; JODIE FINNEY
(okdesign@cox.com); '‘Randy F. Harrell'; Thad Peterson; Tim Bailey

Cc: Brenda Hall; Ken Danner; Rone Tromble

Subject: RE: Request to close the public right-of-way easement for 2620 and 2638 South Classen
Boulevard

Good morning,
We have no objections.

David R. Riesland, P.E.

City Traffic Engineer

City of Norman, Oklahoma

1311 DaVinci Street

Norman, OK 73069

(405) 329-0528 (Office)

(405) 292-9765 (Fax)

(405) 227-9180 (Cell)
David.Riesland@normanok.gov

From: Drew Norlin

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
ken.danner@ci.norman.ok.us or call him at 366-5458 and Brenda Hall's email address is Brenda. Hall@NormanOK.gov
or call her at 366-5405.

Thanks

Drew Norlin, Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman Engineering /Public Works

(405) 366-5459 phone

(405) 366-5418 fax

drew.norlin@NormanOK.gov




Rone Tromble

From: Greg Hall

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 7:50 AM

To: Drew Norlin; Chad Trusdell; David Riesland; Jay Sullivan; Jim Speck; JODIE FINNEY
(okdesign@cox.com); 'Randy F. Harrell'; Thad Peterson; Tim Bailey

Cc: Brenda Hall; Ken Danner; Rone Tromble

Subject: RE: Request to close the public right-of-way easement for 2620 and 2638 South Classen
Boulevard

| do not see an issue with this request.

Thanks

Greg Hall

City of Norman

Public Works

Street/Storm Water Superintendent
Office 405-329-2524

Fax 405-292-9722

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
ken.danner@ci.norman.ok.us or call him at 366-5458 and Brenda Hall's email address is Brenda.Hall@NormanOK.gov
or call her at 366-5405.

Thanks

Drew Norlin, Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman Engineering /Public Works

(405) 366-5459 phone

(405) 366-5418 fax

drew.norlin@NormanOK.gov




